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Central County Fire & Rescue
RETIREMENT PLAN REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
ACTUARIAL & PENSION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

Submission Deadline: 12:00 pm December 17, 2025

A. OVERVIEW

The Board of Trustees of the Retirement Plan (“Board”) is seeking actuarial professionals to perform the annual plan valuation and other related pension administration services. The purpose of this Request for Proposal (RFP) is to outline the Board's requirements for actuarial and pension administration services and solicit proposals from which the Board may evaluate such services.

B. PLAN PROFILE

The Retirement Plan (“Retirement System”) is a public pension plan that covers of approximately
90 active and 23 retired members and has assets of over $55 Million Dollars.

C. MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

The Board requires that all prospective service providers have strong credentials, be in good financial standing, and be a credentialed actuary with at least five years serving public pension plans.

D. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Board is attempting to identify a firm that can provide the following annual services:

1. Conduct annual actuarial valuations, including GASB 67/68 reporting, which meet all Actuarial Standards of Practice.

2. Provide annual benefit statements for active participants.

3. Perform all retirement benefit calculations.

4. Answer participant questions related to their benefit calculations.

5. Provide monthly payment instructions to PenChecks for retirees and beneficiaries, including requesting required money from plan’s financial advisor to fund benefits from PenChecks.

6. Maintain comprehensive historical participant database, including annual compensation.

7. Attend an annual meeting at the discretion of the Board and be available to address Board questions from time to time.

8. Provide other actuarial and administrative support as needed to support the system.

E. 	SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

To achieve a uniform review process and obtain the maximum degree of comparability, it is required that the proposal be organized in the following manner:

1.	Title Page: Please indicate the RFP subject, the name of your organization, address, telephone number, name of contact person and date.

2.	Table of Contents: Clearly identify the material by section and page number.

3.	Letter of Transmittal (limit to one or two pages):
a. Briefly state your organization's understanding of the nature of the work.
b. Give the names of the persons who will be authorized to make presentations for your organization, their titles, addresses, and telephone numbers.

4.	Submission: The proposal should be submitted via email to Angela Dothage, Finance   Director,  adothage@centralcountyfire.org by December 17, 2025 12:00 PM central.
 

F.	ORGANIZATION BACKGROUND

1.	How long has your company been in existence?

2.	Is your organization a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate of any other company? If so, please describe it in detail. Also, do any of these companies provide any other retirement fund services? If so, how do the companies protect against conflicts of interest?

3.	What is the number of full-time employees in your company? What is the location of your nearest office?

4.	Provide the names, titles and credentials of the individuals who would be assigned to the Retirement System’s account. What are their specific responsibilities? Who will attend Board meetings? Provide the names of other clients that they serve.

5.	How many professionals have left your company in the last three (3) years? How many support staff have left your company in the last three (3) years?

6.	How many public retirement systems do you serve as actuary? Please provide a representative client list.

7.	How many clients have you gained in the last 3 years? How many clients have left your company in the last three (3) years.

G.	ACTUARIAL AND PENSION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

1.	What is your process for assigning personnel to your clients?

2.	Please detail the software programs and technical support services utilized in providing your services.

3.	Do you have computer modeling and simulation to assist in identifying and solving funding problems? Are these modeling tools included as part of the annual retainer fees?

4.	Please describe your record retention policy and your systems backup process.

5.	Please explain your benefit calculation process to ensure retirement benefits are calculated accurately.

6.	How are changes communicated to and from clients? Do you provide educational information to your clients?

7.	Describe both the features and benefits of your actuarial reports. Be sure to include descriptions of your capabilities and internal audit practices.

8.	The Retirement Plan's auditors from time to time may want to perform routine spot audits.
Will the actuarial records you maintain be “open” to auditors?

9. Describe your annual valuation and benefit statement process. Be sure to comment on issues relating to accuracy and timeliness.

10. How soon would a client receive an annual actuarial report after all information is provided to your firm?

11. How often do you perform assumption reviews.

12. Please describe the transition process when taking on a new client.


H.	RISK MANAGEMENT

1.	Describe your system of controls to assure the accuracy of the processing and reporting of information? Do you have documented policies and procedures?

2.	Has your company or its employees been investigated by any state or federal regulatory or law enforcement agency in the last ten years? If yes, please describe in detail the substance and results of each such investigation.

3.	Has your company or its employees been a party to any lawsuit, including suits involving misfeasance or professional negligence, within the last ten years? If so, please describe the substance and results of each suit.





4.	Describe the various types of insurance and indemnification provided to protect clients of service(s) proposed, including (Be sure to include specific dollar coverages):
a. Errors and Omissions Coverage
b. Risk Coverage
c. Carriers
d. Limits

I. FEES

1. Please provide an annual fee to provide the services outlined Section D – Scope of Services for 2026.

2. What are the costs to transition services to your firm?

3. How are future years’ fees determined?

J. REFERENCES

1. Please provide three public pension plan references who will share with the Board their first-hand experience regarding your services. Please provide plan name, contact name, email, and phone number.

K. OTHER REQUIREMENTS

1. Pre-Qualification: Inviting a proposal does not assume a "pre-qualification" of any proposer.

2. Proposal Preparation Cost: The Board will not be liable for any costs incurred in preparation of proposals.

3. Certification as to "Request for Proposal" Content: By submitting a proposal, the proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands the "Request for Proposal" and has full knowledge of the scope, nature, quantity, and quality of work to be performed. Unless specified to the contrary, submitting a proposal will be interpreted as agreement to all provisions in and requirements of the RFP.

4. Additional Information and Instruction: The Proposer shall furnish such additional information as the Board may reasonably require. The Board reserves the right to investigate the qualifications of all proposers as it is deemed appropriate.

5. Negotiations: The Board reserves the right to conduct pre-contract negotiations with any or all proposers.

6. Proposal Rejection: The Board reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, the right in its sole discretion to accept the proposal which it considers most favorable to the Board's interest, and the right to waive minor irregularities in the procedures. The Board reserves the right to seek new proposals when such a procedure is in its best interest.

7. Proposals Binding for 90 Days: All proposals submitted shall be binding for ninety (90) calendar days following the above due date for receipt of proposals to allow for evaluation and award of contract.

8. Late Proposals: Proposals received by the Board after the time specified for proposal opening will not be considered.

9. Completeness: All information required by the Request for Proposal shall be supplied to constitute an acceptable proposal. Failure to submit a complete proposal may result in the disqualification of your proposal.

The Board appreciates the time and effort you will have made in responding to this RFP. Regardless of the outcome, the Board will be pleased to share with you its specific comments regarding the competitiveness of your RFP response.
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